
From: Ilana Miller
To: Susan Hall [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
Cc: Francis van der Krogt [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
Subject: FW: Update on Fast-track Listed Projects Advisory Group member confirmation
Date: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 9:28:57 pm

Just keeping you in the loop on the (hopefully) final list for APH.
 
i.
 

From: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 5:14 PM
To: Lisa Johnston [EXTERNAL] (Parliament) <Lisa.Johnston@parliament.govt.nz>
Cc: Jo Gascoigne <Jo.Gascoigne@mfe.govt.nz>; Sara Clarke <Sara.Clarke@mfe.govt.nz>; Ilana
Miller <Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>; Nadeine Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse@mfe.govt.nz>;
Anne Haira <Anne.Haira@mfe.govt.nz>; Regan Brash [EXTERNAL] (PARLIAMENT)
<regan.brash@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: Update on Fast-track Listed Projects Advisory Group member confirmation
 
Hi Lisa
 
Just a quick update for you on where we’re at with Ministerial Advisory Group
members after what has been quite the day!
 
We are aiming to get the finalised APH Cabinet Paper to you tomorrow (Thursday)
morning. The only information outstanding is Murray Parrish’s conflict of interest
declaration and I have requested he complete this with urgency.

David Tapsall – (Chair)  contacted and accepted Chair position, we have
everything required to progress
Vaughan Wilkinson – contacted and accepted, we have everything required
to progress
David Hunt - contacted and accepted, we have everything required to
progress
Murray Parrish - contacted and accepted, conflict of interest declaration
pending
Rosie Mercer – contacted and accepted, we have everything required to
progress

Steph
 
Stephanie Frame (she/her)
Manager|Kaiwhakahaere
Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill – Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am – 5.30pm
 
 
 


